

In township 2 north, range 14 east: All of section 30, township 2 north, range 14 east; all of section 19; all of section 18; all of section 7; all of section 6; all of section 20; all of section 17; all of section 8; all of section 5; all of section 16; all of section 9; all of section 4; all of section 15; all of section 10; all of section 3; all of section 14; all of section 11; all of section 2; all of section 13; all of section 12; and all of section 1.

In township 3 north, range 14 east: All of section 31, township 3 north, range 14 east; all of section 32; and the southern half of section 33.

In township 2 north, range 15 east: All of section 18, township 3 north, range 15 east; all of section 7; all of section 6; all of section 17; all of section 8; the southern half and the northwestern quarter of section 5; all of section 16; all of section 9; the southern half of section 4; all of section 22; all of section 15; all of section 10; the southern half of section 3; all of section 23; all of section 14; all of section 11; and the southern half and the northeastern quarter of section 2.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 9. Section 43.97.050, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.97.050 are each hereby repealed.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 10. If any provision of this 1975 amendatory act, or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act, or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 11. This 1975 amendatory act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, the support of the state government and its existing public institutions, and shall take effect immediately.

Passed the Senate May 13, 1975.

Passed the House May 9, 1975.

Approved by the Governor May 16, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 16, 1975.

---

## CHAPTER 49

[Senate Bill No. 2297]

### SUPERIOR COURT JUDGES—WHATCOM COUNTY

AN ACT Relating to superior courts; and amending section 5, chapter 125, Laws of 1951 as last amended by section 2, chapter 27, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 2.08.063.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 5, chapter 125, Laws of 1951 as last amended by section 2, chapter 27, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 2.08.063 are each amended to read as follows:

There shall be in the county of Lincoln one judge of the superior court; in the county of Skagit, two judges of the superior court; in the county of Walla Walla, two judges of the superior court; in the county of Whitman, one judge of the superior court; in the county of Yakima five judges of the superior court; in the

county of Adams, one judge of the superior court; in the county of Whatcom, ~~((two))~~ three judges of the superior court.

Passed the Senate March 24, 1975.

Passed the House May 8, 1975.

Approved by the Governor May 16, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 16, 1975.

---

## CHAPTER 50

[Senate Bill No. 2513]

### YAKIMA MIGRANT LABOR HOUSING DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

AN ACT Relating to labor; amending section 1, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified); amending section 3, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified); amending section 4, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified); and declaring an emergency.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 1, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified) is amended to read as follows:

The legislature finds that ~~((a))~~ the migrant labor housing demonstration pilot project ~~((should))~~ being constructed on property ~~((to be))~~ purchased by the state in Yakima county during the 1973-75 biennium should be completed. ~~((The legislature further finds that this demonstration project shall be funded by state moneys for the 1973-75 biennium.))~~

Sec. 2. Section 3, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified) is amended to read as follows:

The department of general administration is authorized and directed to operate the camp provided for in section 2 ~~((of this act)),~~ chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified) during the ~~((1973-75))~~ 1975-77 biennium. During those periods of the year when the facility is receiving maximum use, the director of the department, after consultation with the department of social and health services, shall provide for a resident camp director having such qualifications, as determined by the director, to insure the orderly operation of the camp. The department shall cooperate with other departments and agencies of state government and the appropriate units of local government to the extent necessary to insure the successful operation of the camp during the life of the demonstration project.

Sec. 3. Section 4, chapter 125, Laws of 1974 ex. sess. (uncodified) is amended to read as follows:

At the close of the ~~((1973-75))~~ 1975-77 biennium the department of general administration is authorized and directed to enter into such agreements and contracts as may be necessary to dispose of any of the state's property interests in the project to either ~~((the department of highways or to the state parks and recreation commission))~~ a state agency, to an appropriate local governmental body or to such other entity as the director may deem appropriate and in the state's best interest.